Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: RE: Fw: Gia report for FBH684K
CLMOMVMO000000254

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: [External] RE: Fw: Gia report for FBH684K

Dear Rachel,
Kindly provide us the policy number or claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 11:00 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Fw: Gia report for FBH684K

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 5:22 PM

To: LKK Assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Fw: Gia report for FBH684K

Hi Mr Teo
Noted on your request for OD claim.

Hi LKK
Please accept assignment for OD survey. Attached is GIA report and estimates.
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